**Meeting Time:** 12:30 p.m.

**Meeting Place:** Rossville Town Park Pavilion

Members Present: 7 members present

1. Freddie Rodkey called the meeting to order. Minutes from the previous meeting were approved as presented.

2. Treasurer's Report:

Checking Acct: \$7937.37 Savings Acct: \$13692.38

7 Month CD (Oct/21): \$10161.87

## **Old Business:**

- 1. Coupon Book Update: There are still 11 coupon books at the Town Hall and a few out of at various businesses. It was decided not to lower price yet?
- 2. Electrical Upgraded: A quote from Skiles Electric to complete electrical upgrades at the Old Shelter location for the Summer's End Festival was reviewed. After discussion, Rod Miller made a motion to proceed with the upgrades, seconded by Kathy Michael, and the motion carried. Adrian Tedder voted no and stated it should be a 200 amp service panel. Freddie Rodkey will check with Skiles Electric concerning the change.
- 3. Membership packets are now past due and 7 members did not renew. Their advertising listings on the website directory are in suspended status.

## **New Business:**

- 1. Scholarship Committee: The committee met to review applications. Two recipients were chosen and presented to the group. Taryn Wainscott and Kaleb Del Real will be the 2021 Rossville Business Association scholarship recipients. Doug Ticen will be the presenter for the Rossville Business Association.
- Adrian Tedder made a motion to proceed with the Summer's End Festival, seconded by Doug Ticen, and the motion carried. It was decided it will be the 38<sup>th</sup> Annual Summer's End Festival and that the 37<sup>th</sup> did not take place due to the COVID pandemic.

## **Summer's End Festival Committees:**

There is to be a Summer's End Festival this year; however, the event will be scaled back due to the continued uncertainty of COVID.

- Advertising—Rita Betts
- Booths/Rides—Freddie Rodkey/Jessica Heater?
  There is a possibility that there will be no rides this year. It was suggested that maybe some school groups would like to sponsor a game booth.
- Car/Bike Show—Unless someone agrees to take this over, there will be no car/bike show this year. Kathy Michael will check with a couple of people.
- Lil Miss/Mister, Cutest Baby, & Queen Pageant will not take place this year.
- Entertainment— There will be no entertainment this year.

- Church Service—The Living Stone Church is in charge of the service this year. It is uncertain of whether it can be held at the school. If it cannot be at the school, it will be held at another location.
- Hornet Hustle—Carrie Bright/Carla Hufford
- Parade—Pat McIlrath
- Fireworks—Pat McIlrath
- It was questioned whether parking would be needed it there is no car/bike show. If no parking is needed, Adrian Tedder suggested doing trash pickup as a fund raiser.
- Hula Hoop/Jump Rope/Cake Walk—Stacie Ewing/Amanda Moore
- Porta Pots/Hand Washing Stations—Pat McIlrath
- Radios—Pat McIlrath

There being no further business to come before the group, the meeting was adjourned to Tuesday, May 18, 2021 at the Rossville Town Park Pavilion at 12:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Freddie Rodkey, Co-President Pat McIlrath, Secretary